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[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 
Re: Checking In 

From: T amera Luzzatto'---__ ----l 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: Tamera 

Subject: Re: Checking In 

Definitely on Kerry in that I am talking to his CoS cause as latter says 'it's SUCH a personal priority.". And they know we'll hire 
a major GOP outside mover and shaker to work those Senators. 

On Ferraro, as an under 30 year old on Mondale's campaign, and coming after the biggest wave of women rights leaders so 
inheriting their gifts of what we took for granted, I recall vividly the incredible symbolism and inspiration of a "girl" who was 
chosen to run and thus to be at the ready to be Prez. Pink cigars were handed out in San Francisco saying "It's a Girl!!". 

Pam Fleischaker wrote a great memoir of that time and her time with her. Maybe send to Dan? 

That was when a couple million cracks started to deal with that ceiling, 

Xoxoox 
·····Original Message····· 
From: H 
Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2011 08:33:55 
To: 'Luzzatto[ [ 
Subject: Re: Checking In 

Now I'm really catching up! And thank you for keeping me up·to·date on the world outside of my bubble. 

I am committed to LOST (bad acronym!) But need Kerry to schedule hearings. Is there anything you can do to help on that? 
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PS··l'm speaking at Gerry F's service tomorrow if you have any thoughts . 

..... Original Message 
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